From: Harris, Megan AG:EX
To: il :EX; Maloughney, Mary Sue LCRB:EX; Scott, Douglas S AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: Night Life Alcohol Fueled Problems and COVID-19 - PHO Orders to be announced
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 1:02:00 PM

Oh boy. No heads up goes against our relationship with BTAP in many ways. Even under embargo we
can’t tell Mark, lan, and Jeff only? This will do some damage (just a little) to our relationship with
BTAP.

Megan

Megan Harris

Executive Director, Corporate Priorities & Strategic Engagement
Associate Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Attorney General
Phone: 778.974.5965 | Mobile: s 17

From: Rousselle, Jillian LCRB:EX <lillian.Rousselle@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 12:56 PM

To: Maloughney, Mary Sue LCRB:EX <MarySue.Maloughney@gov.bc.ca>; Scott, Douglas S AG:EX
<Douglas.S.Scott@gov.bc.ca>; Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>; Harris, Megan AG:EX
<Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Night Life Alcohal Fueled Problems and COVID-19 - PHO Orders to be announced

I’'m just off the phone with Brian. As MS said, we have been asked not to reach out in advance of Dr.
Henry’s verbal order today, however, we are ok to reach out to BTAP following the press conference
to explain that a detailed, written order will follow and we are looking for their comments/assistance
in developing that. | told Brian to be prepared for immediate, significant reaction from industry on
the verbal order today and that we would be in touch tomorrow am.

From: Maloughney, Mary Sue LCRB:EX <MarySue.Maloughney@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 8, 2020 12:49 PM

To: Scott, Douglas S AG:EX <Douglas.S.Scott@gov.be.ca>; Milne, Gala AG:EX
<Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>; Harris, Megan AG:EX <Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rousselle, Jillian LCRB:EX <Jillian.Rousselle@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Night Life Alcohol Fueled Problems and COVID-19 - PHO Orders to be announced

Update: at the request of PHO, we won’t be reaching out to BTAP in advance.

Mary Sue Maloughney

Assistant Deputy Minister and General Manager

Liguor and Cannabis Regulation Branch, Ministry of Attorney General
Government of British Columbia

Phone:778-698-9086 Email: MarySue.Maloughney@gov.bc.ca

From: Maloughney, Mary Sue LCRB:EX
Sent: September 8, 2020 12:42 PM
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To: Scott, Douglas S AG:EX <Douglas.S.Scott@gov.be.ca>; Milne, Gala AG:EX
<Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>; Harris, Megan AG:EX <Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rousselle, Jillian LCRB:EX <Jillian.Rousselle@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Night Life Alcohol Fueled Problems and COVID-19 - PHO Orders to be announced
Importance: High

FYl we are reaching out to PHO on this now but looks like decision is already made (with opportunity
for nuancing). 513 as many operators have made significant
investments to meet requirements and many are working hard to follow the rules. s.13

s.13

We will reach out to select BTAP members w a heads up.

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

From: Emerson, Brian P HLTH:EX <Brian.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 8, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Maloughney, Mary Sue LCRB:EX <MarySue.Maloughney@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Dugald LCRB:EX
<Dugald.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Rousselle, Jillian LCRB:EX <Jillian.Rousselle@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sidaway-Wolf, Daphne HLTH:EX <Daphne.SidawayWolf@gov.bc.ca>; Scott, Douglas S AG:EX
<Douglas.S.Scott@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Re: Night Life Alcohol Fueled Problems and COVID-19 - PHO Orders to be announced

Just to confirm that Bonnie plans to issue an oral order on her press conference this
afternoon about these issues. Latest thinking (but subject to change) is that:

« all nightclubs must close
 all stand-alone banquet halls must close

¢ liquor sales in all bars, lounges, pubs and restaurants must cease at 9 pm and
they must close by 10 pm, unless they provide a full meal service, in which case
they may stay open but must not serve liquor until 11 am the next morning

« music or other background sounds such as from televisions or other electronic
sound producing devices in bars, lounges, pubs and restaurants must be no
louder than the volume of normal conversation.
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We will follow this up with a written order that would allow for further nuancing.

Thanks.
Brian

Dr. Brian P. Emerson, Deputy Provincial Health Officer (acting)
BC Ministry of Health, Box 9646 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC, VW 9P1 T
250.952.1701 F 250.952.1713 C s.17

brian.emerson@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed.
It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other

use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the
sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Emerson, Brian P HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Maloughney, Mary Sue LCRB:EX; Smith, Dugald LCRB:EX; Rousselle, Jillian LCRB:EX
Cc: Sidaway-Wolf, Daphne HLTH:EX

Subject: Night Life Alcohol Fueled Problems and COVID-19

Good morning.

In spite of the revised PHO order Restaurants, Coffee Shops, Cafes, Cafeterias and
Licensed Premises, including Pubs, Bars, Lounges, Nightclubs and Tasting Rooms
we are aware and concerned that a number of nightclubs and bars have not shifted
their business model much, such as to serving meals.

Social mixing becomes increasingly problematic to control as more alcohol is
consumed throughout the night (see exposure notification for VCH at
http://www.vch.ca/covid-19/public-exposures), enforcement is particularly
challenging in these situations, and exposures to COVID-19 in these setting is
anticipated to increase, potentially further driving an increase in cases in BC.

In addition, with post-secondary institutions opening up and more time going to be
spent indoors with cooler weather coming there is an increasing imperative to limit
COVID-19 transmission among young people so that post-secondary institutions can
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operate as well as possible.

Therefore we are thinking of ordering nightclubs to be closed and bars (premises that
do not provide full meal service) to stop serving alcohol by 7 pm and be closed by 8
pm.

Just wanted to check with you with respect to your thoughts on this approach. In
particular we would appreciate advice on defining the difference between a nightclub
and a bar.

Thanks.

Brian

Thanks.
Brian

Dr. Brian P. Emerson, Deputy Provincial Health Officer (acting)
BC Ministry of Health, Box 9646 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC, VW 9P1 T
250.952.1701 F 250.952.1713 C

brian.emerson(@gov.bc.ca s.17

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
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From: Trent Leggett
To: Maloughney, Mary Sue LCRBIEX
Cc: Ken Beattie; Harris, Megan AG:EX; CJ Helie; XT:Westcott, Jan SG:IN; maﬂs@uﬂaeﬁmga; Pat Bell;
ichorney@nationalbrewers.ca; XT:Tostenson. lan LCRB:IN; tedlatimer@amail.com; Jeff Guignard;
Iyg @gkanag@ nspirits.com; globesharktyler@gmail.com mark@rggjajranlgga aga org; Miles Prodan; Bousselle,
Lmaqn._E_Blam_LDB..EE Cournover, Vince AG:EX; J.aub.a_Mﬂnusa

Jilian LCRB:EX; Scott, Douglas S AGIEX;
LCRBIEX; Milne. Gala AG:EX; Nelson. Tiffany AG:EX; Roberts. Michelle J LCRB:EX; McEwan. Erin LDB:EX; Jones.
Candace LDB:EX; Chu, Timothy GCPE:EX; Panton. Ryan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: New PHO order announced today
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 5:27:49 PM

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you are expecting
from a known sender.

Thank you Megan
All the best

Trent

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 8, 2020, at 4:50 PM, Maloughney, Mary Sue LCRB:EX <MarySue.Maloughney@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

=

> For sure Ken - that one is well on the radar for discussion with PHO.

=

> On Sep 8, 2020, at 4:43 PM, Ken Beattie <ken@bccraftbeer.com> wrote:

=

=

=

> [EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you are expecting
from a known sender.

=

=

> Thanks Megan , please ensure the language in the order also includes the manufacturing licenses so we are clear
on compliance for our members

=

> On Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 3:47 PM Harris, Megan AG:EX

<Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Megan. Harris@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

> Good afternoon BTAP,

=

> Today, as part of her regular media availability, Dr. Bonnie Henry provided a verbal order to address the evolving
COVID-19 pandemic as it relates to cases in B.C.

=

> To paraphrase from the event, effective today:

=

> * all nightclubs and stand-alone banquet halls are ordered closed,;

> * liquor sales in all bars, lounges, pubs and restaurants must cease at 10pm and close by 11pm, unless they
provide a full meal service, in which case they may stay open but must not serve liquor; and

> * Provisions will be in place to reduce music or other background sounds, such as from televisions or other
electronic sound producing devices in bars, lounges, pubs and restaurants, must be no louder than the volume of
normal conversation.

=

> LCRB will work with the PHO to ensure clarity around language in the order as it relates to LPs and FPs. The
detailed written order will follow and once we receive it, and LCRB has reviewed it, I will send a meeting invite to
you all to join a call.
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>

> We will continue to relay the concerns and feedback of industry to the PHO as the situation in B.C. evolves and

will send an official transcript from today’s events once it is available.

>

> Know that government recognizes the impact this order has on your members, and the tremendous effort industry
has shown in responding to the pandemic and bringing forward solutions to help keep business afloat.

=
> Cheers,

> Megan

=

> Megan Harris

> Executive Director, Corporate Priorities & Strategic Engagement
> Associate Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Attorney General

> Phone: 778.974.5965 | Mobile: s 17

> Ken Beattie

=

> Executive Director

=

> BC Craft Brewers Guild<https://bccraftbeer.com/>
=

> 604-306-1500

=

=

> BC Ale Trail<https://bcaletrail.ca/>
=

> Arrive Thirsty, Leave Inspired

=

VoWV
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

-

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

To: XT:Tostenson, lan LCRB:IN
Cc: Ken Beattie; Harris, Megan AG:EX; CJ Helie ;Mﬁnﬁ&ﬂ;mﬂs@ﬂmﬁm&a;w;w;
ichorney@nationalbrewers.ca; tedlatimer@gmail.com; jeff Guignard; Tyler Dyck; Tyler Dyck;
ark@rgﬁjauranlﬁg@ ada.org; Miles Prodan; Ro J§§§||§ Jillian LCRB:EX; Scott. Douglas S AG:EX; Lawson, B. Blain

WW&MWM&
MMM@M&MM

GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: New PHO order announced today
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 5:56:44 PM

> On Sep 8, 2020, at 4:55 PM, Ian Tostenson <itostenson(@bcrfa.com> wrote:

>

> [EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you are expecting
from a known sender.

>

>

> Hi Mary Sue, clarification on ’stand alone’ would be appreciated.

> Thank you

> Jan

> President/CEO

> British Columbia Restaurant and Foodservices Assn

>

> Mobile 604-986-1429

> www.bcrfa.com

>

>

>

>> On Sep 8, 2020, at 4:50 PM, Maloughney, Mary Sue LCRB:EX <MarySue.Maloughney@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>> For sure Ken - that one is well on the radar for discussion with PHO,

>>

>> On Sep 8, 2020, at 4:43 PM, Ken Beattie <ken(@bccraftbeer.com> wrote:

>>

>>

>>

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

<Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Megan Harris@gov.bec.ca>> wrote:

>> Good afternoon BTAP,

>>

>> Today, as part of her regular media availability, Dr. Bonnie Henry provided a verbal order to address the
evolving COVID-19 pandemic as it relates to cases in B.C.

>>

>> To paraphrase from the event, effective today:

>>

>>* all nightclubs and stand-alone banquet halls are ordered closed;

>>% liquor sales in all bars, lounges, pubs and restaurants must cease at 10pm and close by 11pm, unless they
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

>>

>> Know that government recognizes the impact this order has on your members, and the tremendous effort
industry has shown in responding to the pandemic and bringing forward solutions to help keep business atloat.
>>

>> Cheers,

>> Megan

>>

>> Megan Harris

>> Executive Director, Corporate Priorities & Strategic Engagement

>> Associate Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Attorney General

>> Phone: 778.974.5965 | Mobile:

. s.17

>>

>> -

>>

>>

>> Ken Beattie

>>

>> Executive Director

>>

>> BC Craft Brewers Guild<https://bccraftbeer.com/>

>>

>> 604-306-1500

>>

>>

>> BC Ale Trail<https:/bcaletrail.ca/>

>>

>> Arrive Thirsty, Leave Inspired

>>

>>

>>

>>

=
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From: Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bec.ca

To: Today"s News Online GCPE:EX
Subject: SG morning summary - Wednesday, September 09, 2020
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:29:33 AM
Attachments: analysis.qif

analysis.qif

Today's News Online - SG morning summary
DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL TO ANYONE

Wednesday, September 09, 2020

Media Analysis

(] (7]
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Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Craig Takeuchi
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Police search for suspect in alleged hit-and-run in downtown Chilliwack parking garage
Chilliwack Progress
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Paul Henderson n
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Police search for two men wanted for attempted murder
The Province
Friday, September 11, 2020
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Police seek two linked to stabbing

Vancouver Sun
Friday, September 11, 2020
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Richmond man drowns off keats island
Coast Reporter

Friday, September 11, 2020

Page AOQ7

By Staff n
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Search and Rescue hosts dog training weekend
Coast Reporter

Friday, September 11, 2020

Page A24

By Sophie Woodrooffe n
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Suspect nabbed by Kelowna RCMP after knife-wielding robbery attempt
Lake Country Calendar
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Staff n
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Texas truck vandalized in Victoria causing thousands in damages
Abbotsford News
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Staff [l

Copyright

Page 599 of 737 MAG-2020-05830



Copyright

top previous next

Texas truck vandalized in Victoria causing thousands in damages

Victoria News
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Staff n
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Two wildfires contained on Malahat, South Shawnigan Road reopens
Vancouver Island Free Daily
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Staff [l
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Wang/Heed - UBCO wellness investigation
CHBC

Thursday, September 10, 2020, 17:00

By CHBC News at 5:00
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Warrant issued for son of former B.C. MLA wanted on sexual charges

Abbotsford News
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Katya Slepian
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BC sets new record of COVID-19 cases at 139, hospitalizations climbing
The Daily Courier (Kelowna)
Friday, September 11, 2020
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Beautiful B.C. - Isn't it great? Shhh... Don't tell anyone!

Chilliwack Progress
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Paul Henderson n
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California fire threatens thousands of homes
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Friday, September 11, 2020
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Interior Health reports zero new cases of COVID-19 as province sets single-day record

Kelowna Capital News
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Staff -
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Palmer - COVID-19 autumn response
CFAX

Thursday, September 10, 2020, 08:51

By CFAX Mornings with Al Ferraby
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School district reminds parents to mind social distancing guidelines

Castanet
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Rob Gibson n
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Seven dead as wildfires scorch U.S. West Coast
National Post

Friday, September 11, 2020

Page All

By Carlos Barria & Adrees Latif n
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Six Calgary men arrested for kidnapping and assault in Victoria

Victoria News
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Staff n
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Six arrested after kidnapping from apartment on Hillside Ave.
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Friday, September 11, 2020

Page A04
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U.S. wildfires destroy thousands of homes, kill 7
The Province
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Friday, September 11, 2020
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By Carlos Barria & Adrees Latif n
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COVID-19 ICBC rebates

Social Media

Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Driving Choice BC
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Chilliwack MLAs get new critic roles in the Official Opposition shadow cabinet

Chilliwack Progress
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Jennifer Feinberg n
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Crash cleared on North Okanagan highway
Lake Country Calendar

Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Jennifer Smith n
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Crash cleared on highway between Vernon and Armstrong

Vernon Morning Star
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Jennifer Smith n
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Driver sentenced in 2018 fatal Lower Mainland hit-and-run
Abbotsford News
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Staff [l
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Driver sentenced in 2018 fatal Maple Ridge hit-and-run

Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows News
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Staff -
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Driver ticketed after head-on collision in Langley
Langley Advance Times
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Joti Grewal
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Greater Victoria Crime Stoppers wanted list for the week of Sept. 8

Goldstream News Gazette
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Staff n
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In massive power project deal, province empowers First Nations
National Post

Friday, September 11, 2020

Page FP3

By Chris Varcoe n
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James - First Quarterly Report 2020/21
Media Availability
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Legislature press theatre

Page 622 of 737 MAG-2020-05830



Page 623 of 737 to/a Page 633 of 737

Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Copyright

[Op Previous next

James/Johal/Lee/Sajan - COVID-19 BC economy

CIVI
Thursday, September 10, 2020, 18:35

By CTV News Live @ 6 n
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Lake Country crime stats down in 2020
Lake Country Calendar

Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Jennifer Smith -
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North Vancouver')s Neptune Bulk Terminals charged in death of worker

Castanet
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Contributed
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Steele/Lee/Smart - COVID-19 & BC Ferries
CKNW

Thursday, September 10, 2020, 16:21

By CKNW Lynda Steele n

Copyright

Link to Story

Road Safety BC
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Steele/Lee/Smart - election speculation
CKNW

Thursday, September 10, 2020, 16:07
By CKNW Lynda Steele
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Surrey MLAs get new critic roles in Official Opposition shadow cabinet

Surrey Now-Leader
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Staff -
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Surrey South MLA Stephanie Cadieux gets new critic role in Official Opposition shadow
cabinet

Peace Arch News

Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Staff [
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Top court makes key rulings on free speech

Globe and Mail
Friday, September 11, 2020
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Abbotsford News
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Staff [}
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B.C. family returns from family vacation to trashed home by alleged squatter

Abbotsford News
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Greg Sakaki -
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China cools on Mulan
The Province
Friday, September 11, 2020

Page A28

By Shirley Zhao
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Coroner investigating South Surrey farm fatality
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Peace Arch News
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Tracy Holmes n
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Man arrested after exposing himself to teen girls on bus: police

DailyHive
Thursday, September 10, 2020
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Man charged with committing indecent acts on bus
The Province

Friday, September 11, 2020

Page Al4

By Scott Brown n

Copyright

top previous next
Police seek witnesses after violent sex assault

Times Colonist (Victoria)
Friday, September 11, 2020
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UVic researchers study impact of global pandemic on mental health
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Friday, September 11, 2020

Page CO1

By Katie Derosa
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Violent sexual assault in Victoria prompts call for witnesses

Victoria News
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Staff [Eij
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Women and Indigenous workers in trades share what a day in the life looks like
DailyHive
Thursday, September 10, 2020
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Kingcome artist wins contest at Museum of Anthropology

North Island Gazette
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Staff [l
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Christine Boyle: A ""Safer" Vancouver requires compassion, not stigma
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The Georgia Straight
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Christine Boyle n
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Steroids help severely ill covid patients
Trail Daily Times
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Staff n
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Dix/Henry - COVID-19 update
CKNW

Friday, September 11, 2020, 06:01
By CKNW
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Henry/Dix - COVID-19 update
CBU

Thursday, September 10, 2020, 15:04
By CBC On the Coast
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Henry/Dix - COVID-19 update

CFAX

Thursday, September 10, 2020, 15:04
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Henry/Dix - COVID-19 update
Global News: BC 1

Thursday, September 10, 2020, 15:04
By Global News: BC 1 n
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Henry/Dix - COVID-19 update

Media Availability
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Legislature press theatre
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Tsemberis/Ali - Housing First strategy
CKNW

Thursday, September 10, 2020, 15:44
By CKNW Lynda Steele

Copyright

Page 704 of 737 MAG-2020-05830



Page 705 of 737 to/a Page 706 of 737

Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Copyright

Consumer Protection

top previous next

White Rock-based Canadian Walk for Veterans grows online
Peace Arch News
Thursday, September 10, 2020

By Alex Browne

Copyright

Page 707 of 737 MAG-2020-05830



Copyright

top previous next

Alberta justice minister warns edmonton and Calgary against 'defunding the police'

The Province
Friday, September 11, 2020

Page A24
By Tyler Dawson
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Edmonton, Calgary warned against defunding police
National Post

Friday, September 11, 2020

Page AO8

By Tyler Dawson
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Is a four-day workweek on the horizon?
Globe and Mail

Friday, September 11, 2020

Page B10

By Jared Lindzon
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From: Harris, Megan AG:EX

To: Scott, Douglas § AG:EX; Maloughney, Mary Sue LCRB:EX; McEwan, Erin LDB:EX; Lawson, R, Blain LDB:EX;
Cc: Cournoyer, Vince AG:EX; Nelson, Tiffany AG:EX; Roberts, Michelle J LCRB:EX

Subject: FW: Urgent correspondence from BTAP re: revised Public Health orders

Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 2:08:10 PM

Attachments: LT Govt PHO Order 2020-09-F.pdf

Importance: High

FYl, MS and | were cc’d on this letter from BTAP. Core concern is the restriction on hours.
Megan

Megan Harris

Executive Director, Corporate Priorities & Strategic Engagement

Associate Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Attorney General

Phone: 778.974.5965 | Mobile: s 17

From: Jeff Guignard

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 1:52 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX ; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX : Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX ; Minister,
JEDC JEDC:EX ; Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX

Cc: XT:Tostenson, lan LCRB:IN ; Mark Schellwitz ; Ken Beattie ; Miles Prodan ; Jeremy Chorney ; Trent
Leggett ; 'tyler@okanaganspirits.com' ; Ted Latimer ; XT:Westcott, Jan SG:IN ; Harris, Megan AG:EX ;
Maloughney, Mary Sue LCRB:EX ; Milne, Gala AG:EX ; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Urgent correspondence from BTAP re: revised Public Health orders

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL]

Dear Premier, Ministers, and Dr. Henry,

Please find attached an urgent letter from the Business Technical Advisory Panel on Liquor Palicy
(appointed by BC's Attorney General) regarding this week’s announcement of revised public health
orders for BC's hospitality industry.

We remain at your disposal to discuss our attached recommendations at your convenience.

Sincerely,
Jeff Guignard
Executive Director

The Alliance of Beverage Licensees (ABLE BC)

E: jeff@ablebc.ca | Ph: 604-688-5560 | Cell: 604-499-2566

200-948 Howe St. Vancouver BC V6Z 1N9

Website: http://ablebc.ca/- Twitter: @ABLEBC - Facebook: @ABLEBC
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From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

To: Eby. David AG:EX; Scott, Douglas S AG:EX

Subject: FW: Urgent correspondence from BTAP re: revised Public Health orders
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 2:40:45 PM

Attachments: LT Govt PH rder 2020-09-F.pdf

Importance: High

FYI letter from BTAP on the latest PH order.
Gala

From: Jeff Guignard

Sent: September 11, 2020 1:52 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX ; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX ; Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX ; Minister,
JEDCJEDC:EX ; Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX

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

Please find attached an urgent letter from the Business Technical Advisory Panel on Liquor Policy
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
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From: i i
To: D | AG:EX

Subject: Urgent Advocacy Update: Revised Public Health Order
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 3:18:09 PM

[EXTERNAL]

Urgent ABLE BC Advocacy Update:
Revised Public Health Order

Dear ABLE BC members and industry colleagues,
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BC's Alliance of Beverage Licensees (ABLE BC) | 200 - 948 Howe Street, Vancouver, British
Columbia V6Z 1N9 Canada
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About our service provider

Sent by info@ablebc.ca powered by

Try email marketing for free today!
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From: Harris, Megan AG:EX

To: Scott, Douglas § AG:EX; Maloughney, Mary Sue LCRB:EX; McEwan, Erin LDB:EX; Lawson, R, Blain LDB:EX;
Bousselle, Jillian LCRB:EX

Cc: Nelson, Tiffany AG:EX; Roberts, Michelle J LCRB:EX; Cournoyer, Vince AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Letter re: Latest Provincial Health Order

Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 6:42:20 PM

Attachments: im. 1.pn

ATT .htm
Vancouver BIA Partnership re Provincial Health Order.pdf
ATT00007.htm

A new letter from Van BIA to the premier today with the same sentiments as BTAP.

Megan

From: Charles Gauthier

Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 at 4:50 PM
To: Jeff Guignard , Nate Sabine , Ian Tostenson
Subject: Letter re: Latest Provincial Health Order

Sharing the attached letter to add the Vancouver BIAs voice and outrage re the
impacts to our culinary and hospitality sector as a result of Dr. Henry’s PHO. It
was sent earlier today to the Premier.

Charles

Charles Gauthier, MCP | President & CEO
Downtown Vancouver Business Improvement Association (DVBIA)
Suite 325-1130 West Pender Street | VOE 4A4

t/ 604.685.7811 x203 e/ charles(@dtvan.ca

Send me files at https://www.hightail.com/u/downtown
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From: Jeff Guignard

To: Harris, Megan AG:EX

Subject: FW: announcement banguet hall closure
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:25:56 PM
Attachments: im 1.pn

[EXTERNAL]

FYI

-G

From: Ingrid Jarrett <ingrid.jarrett@bcha.com>
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at 4:20 PM
To: Jeff Guignard <jeff@ablebc.ca>

Subject: FW: announcement banquet hall closure

Email following our conversation.

From: Emerson, Brian P HLTH:EX <Brian.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 11, 2020 11:03 AM

To: Ingrid Jarrett <ingrid.jarrett@bcha.com>

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>; Azam, Salman TAC:EX
<Salman.Azam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: announcement banquet hall closure

Good morning Ingrid.

The oral provincial health officer order issued Tuesday does not apply to hotels that
are holding events (e.g., weddings).

We are working on publishing a final order with a definition of “stand-alone banquet
halls” to ensure clarity, but in general I anticipate that the venues affected will be
places which have as a primary function hosting large groups, generally hundreds of
people, for banquets or other social events that are not part of larger structures like
hotels, houses of worship, private clubs or recreation centres; with other criteria to be
determined.

In addition if helpful other aspects of Dr. Henry’s oral order are directed at
nightclubs, bars, pubs and restaurants. It does not include events being held in hotel

social-event type of rooms. Specifically from the news release:

“Liquor sales in all bars, pubs and restaurants must cease at 10 p.m. and they must close at
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11 p.m., unless providing a full meal service, in which case they may stay open, but may not
serve liquor until 11 a.m. the following day.”

“Music or other background sounds, such as from televisions in bars, lounges, pubs and
restaurants, must be no louder than the volume of normal conversation.”

https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020HL THO049-001688

Regards,

Brian

Dr. Brian P. Emerson, Deputy Provincial Health Officer (acting)

BC Ministry of Health, PO Box 9648 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC V8W
9P1

T 250.952.1701 C s.17 F. 250.952. 1713

brian.emerson@gov.bc.ca

From: Ingrid Jarrett <ingrid.jarrett@bcha.com>

Sent: September 11, 2020 7:41 AM

To: Emerson, Brian P HLTH:EX <Brian.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>; Azam, Salman TAC:EX
<Salman.Azam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: announcement banquet hall closure

Good Morning Dr. Emerson;

| am receiving numerous emails from hotels telling me clients are cancelling their meetings booked
in conference facilities because the client interprets the last order to include hotel
banquet/conference facilities.

When the written order comes out — please include an exception for hotels.

Thank you very much

Ingrid

Ingrid Jarrett
President & CEO

(2]

Direct 604.443.4750 www.bcha.com

"Advocate and spokesperson for the
interests of the Hotel Industry
throughout British Columbia since
1917"
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From: Rousselle, Jillian LCRBIEX

To: Harris, Megan AG:EX
Cc: Maloughney. Mary Sue LCRB:EX
Subject: FW: PHO Orders re Gatherings and Events & Food And Liquor Serving Premises
Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 2:48:25 PM
Attachments: PHO-CI rder herin nd Even VID-1 r 9 final.pdf

PHO - CLASS Order Food and Liguor Serving Premises (COVID-19) October 9 final.pdf
Importance: High

New PHO order has now been posted

From: Emerson, Brian P HLTH:EX <Brian.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: October 9, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Gustafson, Reka [BCCDC] <reka.gustafson@phsa.ca>; XT:Mema, Dr. Silvina HLTH:IN
<Silvina.Mema@interiorhealth.ca>; Behn Smith, Daniele HLTH:EX <Daniele.BehnSmith@gov.bc.ca>;
XT:HLTH Fyfe, Murray <murray.fyfe@viha.ca>; Daly, Patty [VCH] <Patricia.Daly@vch.ca>; Corneil,
Trevor HLTH:EX <Trevor.Corneil@gov.bc.ca>; XT:McDonald, Shannon HLTH:IN
<Shannon.McDonald@fnha.ca>; Kendall, Perry [EXT] <Pkendall43@shaw.ca>; XT:HLTH Brodkin,
Elizabeth <elizabeth.brodkin@fraserhealth.ca>; Tyler, Ingrid Dr. HLTH:IN
<ingrid.tyler@fraserhealth.ca>; XT:Kim, Jong HLTH:IN <jong.kim@northernhealth.ca>; XT:Lysyshyn,
Mark Dr. HLTH:IN <Mark.Lysyshyn@vch.ca>; XT:Naus, Monika HLTH:IN <monika.naus@bccdc.ca>;
XT:HLTH Stanwick, Richard <richard.stanwick@viha.ca>; Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX
<Bonnie.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; XT:Kim, Jong HLTH:IN <jong.kim@northernhealth.ca>; XT:Fumerton,
Raina HLTH:IN <Raina.Fumerton@northernhealth.ca>; Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX
<Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>; Sidaway-Wolf, Daphne HLTH:EX <Daphne.SidawayWolf@gov.bc.ca>;
XT:HLTH Kosatsky, Tom <tom.kosatsky@bccdc.ca>; XT:Henderson, Sarah ENV:IN
<Sarah.Henderson@bccdc.ca>; Brocklehurst, Thomas WCB:EX
<Tom.Brocklehurst@worksafebc.com>; Berglund, Jessica WCB:EX
<Jessica.Berglund@worksafebc.com>; Lovelace, Mary WCB:EX <Mary.Lovelace@worksafebc.com>;
Harkness, Gordon WCB:EX <Gordon.Harkness@worksafebc.com>; McCaskill, Darrin WCB:EX
<Darrin.McCaskill@worksafebc.com>; XT:HLTH Taki, Richard <Richard.Taki@vch.ca>; Diplock, Cole
[VIHA] <Cole.Diplock@viha.ca>; Luttrell, Gethsemane <Gethsemane.Luttrell@VIHA.CA>; Tyson,
Oonagh [FH] <Oonagh.Tyson@fraserhealth.ca>; Zimmerman, Courtney
<Courtney.Zimmerman@interiorhealth.ca>; Wheeler, Jennifer [NHA]
<Jennifer.Wheeler@northernhealth.ca>; Rongve, lan HLTH:EX <lan.Rongve@gov.bc.ca>; Therrien,
Darlene HLTH:EX <Darlene.Therrien@gov.bc.ca>; De Villiers, Albert
<Albert.DeVilliers@interiorhealth.ca>; Gray, Andrew Dr. HLTH:IN
<Andrew.gray@northernhealth.ca>; Bell, Carolyn P HLTH:EX <Carolyn.Bell@gov.bc.ca>; Sylven, Les
PSSG:EX <Les.Sylven@gov.bc.ca>; Rousselle, Jillian LCRB:EX <lillian.Rousselle@gov.bc.ca>; Lennox,
Brenda LCRB:EX <Brenda.Lennox@gov.bc.ca>; Maloughney, Mary Sue LCRB:EX
<MarySue.Maloughney@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PHO Orders re Gatherings and Events & Food And Liquor Serving Premises

We have made some editorial changes and two minor policy changes to these orders
so will be posting the new orders today.

The policy changes are that we moved the time that liquor can start to be served in the
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morning from 11 am to
9 am to allow for drinks with brunch, and clarified that no-one can consume liquor in
premises or at events after 11 pm.

The major editorial change was to move the rules about events being held in food and
liquor service premises to the Gatherings and Events order for ease of reference by
operators and compliance/enforcement staff, rather than them having to cross
reference between the two orders. This ensures clarity that events being held in food
and liquor service premises are liable to enforcement by police and other provincial
compliance and enforcement staff under the Emergency Program Act order that gave
them powers to issue tickets.

Editorial changes to note are:

Food and Li Serving P ses Ord
¢ Definition of nightclub added

o Clarified that table hopping is not allowed
¢ Included positive obligation on patrons, which were previously this was implied

Gatherings and Events Order

¢ Clarified that this order does not apply to health care related events such as
immunization clinics, health authority COVID-19 testing centres and blood
donation clinics;

¢ Clarified that the definition of patrons at events does not include event staff
volunteers, vendors, exhibitors, performers, presenters, the members of a team
engaged in a sporting event, team managers, coaches, persons such as referees,
time keepers or score keepers, and staff associated with any of the foregoing

¢ Added a definition of “private event”

Thanks to all those who provided such helpful feedback wrt these revisions.
Have a great, small gatherings, mostly outdoors, Thanksgiving weekend!

Brian

Dr. Brian P. Emerson, Deputy Provincial Health Officer (acting)

BC Ministry of Health, PO Box 9648 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC V8W
9P1

T250.952.1701 C s.17 F.250.952. 1713

brian.emerson@gov.bc.ca

From: Emerson, Brian P HLTH:EX

Sent: September 18, 2020 12:35 PM

To: 'Gustafson, Reka [BCCDC]' <reka.gustafson@phsa.ca>; XT:Mema, Dr. Silvina HLTH:IN
<Silvina.Mema@interiorhealth.ca>: Behn Smith, Daniele HLTH:EX <Daniele.BehnSmith@gov.bc.ca>;
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XT:HLTH Fyfe, Murray <murray.fyfe@viha.ca>; 'Daly, Patty [VCH]' <Patricia.Daly@vch.ca>; Corneil,
Trevor HLTH:EX <Trevor.Corneil@gov.bc.ca>; XT:McDonald, Shannon HLTH:IN
<Shannon.McDonald@fnha.ca>; 'Kendall, Perry [EXT]"' <Pkendall43@shaw.ca>; Elizabeth Brodkin
(elizabeth.brodkin@fraserhealth.ca) <elizabeth.brodkin@fraserhealth.ca>; Tyler, Ingrid Dr. HLTH:IN
<ingrid.tyler@fraserhealth.ca>; 'Kim, Jong' <Jong.Kim@northernhealth.ca>; XT:Lysyshyn, Mark Dr.
HLTH:IN <Mark.Lysyshyn@vch.ca>; XT:Naus, Monika HLTH:IN <monika.naus@bccdc.ca>; XT:HLTH
Stanwick, Richard <richard.stanwick@viha.ca>; Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX <Bonnie.Henry@gov.bc.ca>;
XT:Kim, Jong HLTH:IN <jong.kim@northernhealth.ca>; Fumerton, Raina
<Raina.Fumerton@northernhealth.ca>; Hrycuik, Lorie <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>; Sidaway-Wolf,
Daphne HLTH:EX <Daphne.SidawayWolf@gov.bc.ca>; XT:HLTH Kosatsky, Tom
<tom.kosatsky@bccdc.ca>; XT:Henderson, Sarah ENV:IN <Sarah.Henderson@bccdc.ca>;
Brocklehurst, Thomas WCB:EX <Tom.Brocklehurst@worksafebc.com>; Jessica Berglund
<Jessica.Berglund@worksafebc.com>; Lovelace, Mary WCB:EX <Mary.lovelace@worksafebc.com>;
'Harkness, Gordon' <Gordon.Harkness@worksafebc.com>; McCaskill, Darrin WCB:EX
<Darrin.McCaskill@worksafebc.com>; XT:HLTH Taki, Richard <Richard.Taki@vch.ca>; 'Diplock, Cole
[VIHA]' <Cole.Diplock@viha.ca>; Luttrell, Gethsemane <Gethsemane.luttrell@VIHA.CA>; 'Tyson,
Oonagh [FH]' <Oonagh.Tyson@fraserhealth.ca>; 'Zimmerman, Courtney'

< r i rman@interiorhealth.ca>; 'Wheeler, Jennifer [NHA]'

<Jennifer. Wheeler@northernhealth.ca>; Rongve, lan HLTH:EX <lan.Rongve@gov.bc.ca>; Therrien,
Darlene HLTH:EX <Darlene.Therrien@gov.bc.ca>; De Villiers, Albert
<Albert.DeVilliers@interiorhealth.ca>; Andrew Gray (andrew.gray@northernhealth.ca)

<gandar r r >

Subject: RE: PHO Orders re Gatherings and Events & Food And Liquor Serving Premises

Attached are the final versions of the revised orders which will be posted to the PHO
website — an updated Gatherings And Events order and newly titled Food and Liquor
Serving Premises order (replaces the Restaurants, Coffee Shops, Cafes, Cafeterias
and Licensed Premises, including Pubs, Bars, Lounges, Nightclubs and Tasting
Rooms order).

The main changes are as follows:

1. All “events” are now in the Gatherings and Events order. Previously events were
in both orders which was leading to uncertainty and inequitable application.

2. Nightclubs must cease operating as nightclubs. They could change their
business model to operate as a restaurant, pub or bar.

3. Background music or other background sounds, such as from televisions, must
be no louder than the volume of normal conversation.

4. Liquor sales for onsite consumption must cease by 10:00 pm. Off-sales could
still happen.

5. Unless a full meal service is provided, premises must close by 11:00 pm and all
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patrons must vacate the premises. If a full meal service is provided, premises
may stay open, but liquor must not be served until 11:00 am the following day.

6. Liquor must not be consumed on premises by owners, operators or staff after
11:00 pm

7. The Gatherings and Events order does not apply to voting places.

8. Banquet halls are defined and ordered not to hold events, but voting is explicitly
allowed. They could also do other things like have daycares.

9. The definition of “event” is further clarified to indicate it applies to a “trade fair,
agricultural fair, seasonal fair and episodic indoor event that has as its primary
purpose the sale of merchandise or services e.g. Christmas craft markets, home
shows, antique fairs and the like.”

10. The definition of “a place” is clarified to include “a private residence and other
premises not ordinarily open to the public” now that police can enforce the
event order wrt parties.

11. The requirement for both event organizer and owner to hold lists of event
attendees was removed as thought to be unnecessary duplication.

12. Liquor service at events must cease at 10 pm.

13. If food or liquor serving premises hold private events like wedding receptions,
the same rules that hotels and other venues must follow apply to these
premises. Butifitis a public event like live music performance all the extra
rules e.g. no singing, dancing, no-self serve bar, must remain seated apply.

Thanks and have a great weekend!

Brian

Dr. Brian P. Emerson, Deputy Provincial Health Officer (acting)

BC Ministry of Health, PO Box 9648 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC V8W
9P1

T250.952.1701 C s.17 F.250.952.1713

brian.emerson@gov.bc.ca

From: Emerson, Brian P HLTH:EX

Sent: August 7, 2020 10:18 AM

To: 'Gustafson, Reka [BCCDC]' <reka.gustafson@phsa.ca>; XT:Mema, Dr. Silvina HLTH:IN
<Silvina.Mema@interiorhealth.ca>; Behn Smith, Daniele HLTH:EX <Daniele.B ith v.bc.ca>;
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XT:HLTH Fyfe, Murray <murray.fyfe@viha.ca>; 'Daly, Patty [VCH]' <Patricia.Daly@vch.ca>; Corneil,
Trevor HLTH:EX <Trevor.Corneil@gov.bc.ca>; XT:McDonald, Shannon HLTH:IN
<Shannon.McDonald@fnha.ca>; 'Kendall, Perry [EXT]' <Pkendall43@shaw.ca>; Elizabeth Brodkin
(elizabeth.brodkin@fraserhealth.ca) <elizabeth.brodkin@fraserhealth.ca>; XT:Larder, Andrew Fraser
Health Authority EAO:IN <andrew.larder@fraserhealth.ca>; XT:HLTH Pollock, Sue
<sue.pollock@interiorhealth.ca>; XT:Lysyshyn, Mark Dr. HLTH:IN <Mark.Lysyshyn@vch.ca>; XT:Naus,
Monika HLTH:IN <monika.naus@bccdc.ca>; XT:HLTH Stanwick, Richard <richard.stanwick@viha.ca>;
Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX <Bonnie.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Tyler, Ingrid Dr. HLTH:IN
<ingrid.tyler@fraserhealth.ca>; XT:Kim, Jong HLTH:IN <jong.kim@northernhealth.ca>; Fumerton,
Raina <Raina.Fumerton@northernhealth.ca>; Hrycuik, Lorie <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>; Lambert,
Tim HLTH:EX <Tim.Lambert@gov.bc.ca>; Sidaway-Wolf, Daphne HLTH:EX
<Daphne.SidawayWolf@gov.bc.ca>; XT:HLTH Kosatsky, Tom <tom.kosatsky@bccdc.ca>;
XT:Henderson, Sarah ENV:IN <Sarah.Henderson@bccdc.ca>; Brocklehurst, Thomas WCB:EX
<Tom.Brocklehurst@worksafebc.com>; Jessica Berglund <Jessica.Berglund@worksafebc.com>;
Lovelace, Mary WCB:EX <Mary.Lovelace@worksafebc.com>; 'Harkness, Gordon'
<Gordon.Harkness@worksafebc.com>; XT:HLTH Taki, Richard <Richard.Taki h.ca>; 'Diplock, Cole
[VIHA]' <Cole.Diplock@viha.ca>; Luttrell, Gethsemane <Gethsemane.Luttrell@VIHA.CA>; 'Tyson,
Oonagh [FH]' <Oonagh.Tyson@fraserhealth.ca>; 'Zimmerman, Courtney'
<Courtney.Zimmerman@interiorhealth.ca>; '"Wheeler, Jennifer [NHA]'

<Jennifer. Wheeler@northernhealth.ca>; Rongve, lan HLTH:EX <lan.Rongve@gov.bc.ca>; Therrien,
Darlene HLTH:EX <Darlene.Therrien@gov.bc.ca>; Gill, Inderjeet <Inderjeet.Gill@fraserhealth.ca>
Subject: PHO Order re Gatherings and Events

FYI we have made minor amendments to this order which will be posted soon.
Changes are:

¢ Further to amending the restaurants and nightclubs order to allow live
performers to have a barrier OR 3 metre distance from the audience, this order
was amended for consistency.

¢ Made explicit that this order applies to meetings or conferences held in hotels or
anywhere else.

e Added “exhibition and fair” to the definition of event.

+ Expanded definition of “organizer” to include “the person who acts as host at an
event” to answer the questions from wedding planner’s and others who might
hire a person to organize an event.

¢ Clarified that the 50 person limit does not include staff.

Have a great summery weekend!

Brian
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Dr. Brian P. Emerson, Deputy Provincial Health Officer (acting)

BC Ministry of Health, PO Box 9648 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC V8W
9P1

T 250.952.1701 C s.17 F.250.952.1713

brian.emerson@gov.bc.ca

From: Emerson, Brian P HLTH:EX

Sent: July 31, 2020 5:38 PM

To: Gustafson, Reka [BCCDC] <reka.gustafson@phsa.ca>; XT:Mema, Dr. Silvina HLTH:IN
<Silvina.Mema@interiorhealth.ca>: Behn Smith, Daniele HLTH:EX <Daniele.BehnSmith@gov.bc.ca>;
XT:HLTH Fyfe, Murray <murray.fyfe @viha.ca>; Daly, Patty [VCH] <Patricia.Daly@vch.ca>; Corneil,
Trevor HLTH:EX <Trevor.Corneil@gov.bc.ca>; XT:McDonald, Shannon HLTH:IN
<Shannon.McDonald@fnha.ca>; Kendall, Perry [EXT] <Pkendall43@shaw.ca>; Elizabeth Brodkin
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
Raina <Raina.Fumerton@northernhealth.ca>; Hrycuik, Lorie <Larie . Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>; Lambert,
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

Lovelace, Mary WCB:EX <Mary.Lovelace@worksafebc.com>; Harkness, Gordon
<Gordon.Harkness@worksafebc.com>; XT:HLTH Taki, Richard <Richard.Taki@vch.ca>; Diplock, Cole

[VIHA] <Cole.Diplock@viha.ca>; Luttrell, Gethsemane <Gethsemane.lLuttrell@VIHA.CA>; Tyson,
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
Subject: PHO Order re Restaurants, Pubs, Bars and Nightclubs

The July 23 PHO order has been amended and the attached order is now in effect. It
should be posted to the website sometime this weekend.

We have fine tuned this order to address a few issues that came up in relation to the
July 23 order:

¢ Greater clarity on which settings are covered by this order

¢ Meetings in hotels and conferences were inadvertently captured by the previous
order, so have been excluded from this order (but are still covered by the
Gatherings and Events PHO order)

o Cafeterias such as in grocery stores, private clubs like Legions, or premises with
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a manufacturer’s licence e.g. tasting lounges can serve alcohol to customers
from a counter and are excluded from requirements to have to assigned seating,
keep patrons seated, and have staff to ensure people stay seated.

¢ Jam sessions and open mic events are not allowed due to concerns about these
events that encourage audience participation

« Performers must be separated from the audience by barriers or 3 metres
distance (not both)

e Events can now happen between 530 am to 11 pm, so morning events can
happen and premises can hold 4 events per day. However there must be an
hour for emptying and cleaning between events, to avoid back to back events
and line ups in the evening.

Have a great Beat Covid-19 long weekend remaining seated in small groups, well
distanced from others at your favourite place!

Brian

Dr. Brian P. Emerson, Deputy Provincial Health Officer (acting)

BC Ministry of Health, PO Box 9648 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC V8W
9P1

T250.952.1701 C s.17 F.250.952.1713

brian.emerson@gov.bc.ca
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